

THROWLEIGH PARISH COUNCIL

MINUTES OF A MEETING IN THE VILLAGE HALL
ON MONDAY 1st July, 2013 at 7.30 p.m.

PRESENT: Cllrs. Jackie Crawford, Jon Bell, Julian Edwards, Roger Paul, Duncan Vincent
Clerk in attendance: Julie Macey

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE: Cllrs Dave Hatton, Dave Jordan, Paul Ridgers, and Park Ranger Ian Brooker

MATTERS RAISED BY PARISHIONERS: None

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING: These have been previously circulated and were signed by the Chair as a true record.

MATTERS ARISING: None other than those raised under the various headings

PLANNING:

Application for proposed extension and associated works at Old Rectory Cottage, Throwleigh and Listed Building Consent in respect of same. Supported.

Confirmation of withdrawal of application for Little Phantasy, Throwleigh received. Revised plans sent by applicant and comments received from two councillors forwarded to applicant.

Revised application for alterations and extensions incorporating some demolition work at Little Phantasy, Throwleigh. Circulated and application supported.

FINANCE

As at 30th May balance of current account £2,840.53 and at 1st April Business account £650.02 and emergency account £280.92.

To pay clerk's salary £278.35 plus expenses £8.82. Total £287.17

The signatories to the accounts were discussed and it was agreed that Peter Bennett and Alice Wells be removed as signatories and that Cllrs. Edwards and Vincent be added. The appropriate form for the removal of signatories was signed by the Chair and appropriate forms handed to Cllrs. Edward and Vincent for completion and delivery to the bank with relevant I,D.

Request received from new auditors to Audit Commission for information on accounts for 2011/12. Information forwarded.

CORRESPONDENCE

- (a) Agenda for DNPA Forum on 22nd May received and circulated. As Cllr. Jordan absent from meeting, no update available.
- (b) Invitation from Devon Heartland to participate in a consultation re. the provision of Healthcare services in Okehampton on 26th June circulated and noted. It was agreed that Consultations in respect of Moretonehamstead more relevant to parish.
- (c) Alterations to register of electors received and noted.
- (d) Information received from South Tawton Wind Turbine Action Group re. planning application for erection of wind turbine on land close to South Tawton circulated and noted.

REPORTS

None.

PARISH MATTERS

- (a) Post Office. No news has been received on the progress. Cllr. Hatton to follow up and update accordingly.
- (b) Various correspondence from DCC and Gay Hill, Chagford Parish Council re. Throwleigh Centre circulated and noted. Cllr. Crawford updated meeting regarding setting up of a charity with 2 trustees from Throwleigh, how proceeds of sale could be used for young people of the four parishes.
- (c) Agenda and supporting documents received and circulated for Eastern Link meeting on 6th June. Cllr. Crawford unable to attend. Clerk to request copy of minutes.
- (d) Register of Interests and Declaration of Acceptance forms completed by Jon Bell and forwarded to WDBC.
- (e) No response to date from Bus Company regarding responsibility for posting timetables at bus stops. Cllr. Paul reported brief details of X9 bus service between Exeter/Okehampton/Holsworthy/Bude and agreed to circulate timetable.
- (f) Letter received from Eileen Clarke re. bank opposite Ladymede circulated and noted.

Cllr. Hatton to update meeting on actions taken.

ROADS

- (a) Cllr. Vincent reported on behalf of Cllr. Jordan several pot holes on road between Wonson and Ash and requested that the Clerk report these if not already reported.
- (b) Letter with enclosure received from DCC re. resurfacing works to take place in Throwleigh but no locations cited . These works may include resurfacing of road near Monks Withecombe as agreed with DCC. This would be monitored accordingly.

ANY OTHER BUSINESS

None. Date of next meeting Monday, 2nd September at 7.30 p.m.

